From:

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 27 September 2019 13:28:34

Dear Team,

There is no mention in the enclosed document relevant to my request that only personnel
capable of respecting the religious and otherwise spiritual nature of Stonehenge and nearby
monuments are given the task of deciding on their future and the landscaping near them.

Please say why that is.
Sincerely,

Rosemary Jones.
c.c. Daniel Zeichner MP.

From: A303 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 September 2019 10:26

To: I

Subject: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)

Dear Sir/ Madam
Planning Act 2008 - Section 89

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down

Notification of Procedural Decision
Your reference: 20018061

Please be advised that the Examining Authority has made a Procedural
Decision on 27 September 2019 in respect of eight proposed changes to the
application (ref. NMC-01 to NMC-08) put forward by the Applicant in [AS-
067], as amended in relation to NMC-02, NMC-06 and NMC-07 in [REP8-
015]. For more information please visit the link below:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010025-
001725 _

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser.

You can also view this notification on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-

west/a303-stonehenge/?ipcsection=docs
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Please contact us if you have any question relating to this notification.
Yours faithfully

A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate

Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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From: —

To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 27 June 2019 03:48:31

Dear Richard.
Thank you for your email.

Please let me know if the Inspectors comprising the Examining Authority are responsible for waiving prerequisite qualifications or
specialisms for participating in this sort of decision making, and, if not, who is.

It seems extraordinary that any aspect relating to Stonehenge should be evaluated by people who are not comprehensively trained
to make such an evaluation.

It is like asking a member of the public to practice medicine when they have not studied what they need to know to do that with any
degree of safely.

Thank you.

Rosemary.
cc. Daniel Zeichner MP.

Re: 03 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 June 2019 09:24

To: Rosemary Jones

Cc: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: RE: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)

Dear Rosemary
Thank you for your email.

The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 establish the procedure for examining Nationally Significant
Infrastructure Projects. They do not establish prerequisite qualifications or specialisms for officers or Inspectors.

The Inspectors comprising the Examining Authority were appointed by the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local

Kind regards

Richard Price
Case Manager

rror: I

Sent: 20 June 2019 16:10
To: A303 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TRO10025)

Surely the exam rules must specify that only officers trained in historic site assessments are allowed to deal with this. The training
must include core subjects such as EARTH ENERGIES and LEY LINES.

Please let me know if these are included.

Rosemary Jones.

From: A303 Stonehenge <A nehen lanningin rate.gov.uk
Sent: 20 June 2019 11:24

To:

Subject: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)

A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)


mailto:A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fuploads%2Fsystem%2Fuploads%2Fattachment_data%2Ffile%2F418015%2Fexaminations_guidance-__final_for_publication.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CA303Stonehenge%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ca8a0761ed75148bf725c08d6faa9ed8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C636972005102641750&sdata=uK1bxgWCvgXmRPenvamOcL34Ka4mJ0CL5t%2FnwaQa0Lk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fuploads%2Fsystem%2Fuploads%2Fattachment_data%2Ffile%2F418015%2Fexaminations_guidance-__final_for_publication.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CA303Stonehenge%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ca8a0761ed75148bf725c08d6faa9ed8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C636972005102641750&sdata=uK1bxgWCvgXmRPenvamOcL34Ka4mJ0CL5t%2FnwaQa0Lk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Sir/ Madam

Planning Act 2008 - Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)
Rules 2010 - Rule 8(3) and Rule 17

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A303
Amesbury to Berwick Down

Notification of Procedural Decision to vary the Examination Timetable

Your reference: 20018061

Please be advised that the Examining Authority has made a Procedural Decision to vary the Examination
Timetable in order to assist the examination of proposed changes to the draft Development Consent

Order and the draft Detailed Archaeological Mitigation Strategy. For more information please visit the link
below:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
ntent/i | rojects/TR010025/TR010025-001111-

TR010025%20Rule%208(3)%20etc%20June%202019%20v1.pdf

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your browser.

You can also view this notification on the project page of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

|pcsection=oc
Please contact us if you have any question relating to this notification.

Yours faithfully

A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate

Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Web: https://infrastructure.planningin torate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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